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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 12-

V. L 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(a) (1) (ap),
922(g) (1), and 2
AMMIE STEWARD, :
a/k/a “Beav,” : INFORMATTION
a/k/a wgH ’ :

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution
by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE
(Dealing in Firearms Without A License)

From in or about May 2012 to on or about August 15,

2012, in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey, and
‘elsewhere, the defendant,

AMMIE STEWARD,

a/k/a “Beav,”

a/k/a “B,"

did knowingly and willfully engage in the business of dealing in
firearms without a license by selling and transferring the

following firearms:

1. Kel Tec P11 9 millimeter handgun bearing serial number
AGS46 (sold on or about July 8, 2012);

2, Kel Tec PF-9 9 millimeter handgun bearing serial number
S9M59 (sold on or about July 8, 2012); :

3. Kel Tec PLR-16 .223 caliber pistol bearing an
obliterated serial number (sold on or about July. 23,
2012) ;



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Smith and Wesson model SWOVE,
bearing an obliterated serial number (sold on or about

July 25, 2012);

9 millimeter handgun,

Ruger SR9C 9 millimeter handgun, bearing an obliterated
serial number (sold on or about July 27, 2012);

Rossi M677

.357 caliber revolver bearing an obliterated

serial number (sold on or about July 27, 2012);

Intratec AB-10 9 millimeter pistol, bearing
obliterated serial number (sold on or about

2012) ;
Glock Model 36,

2012) ;

Intratec AB-10 9 millimeter pistol, bearing
obliterated serial number (sold on or about

2012) ;

.45 caliber handgun bearing
obliterated serial number (sold on or about

an
July 30,

an
July 30,

an
July 31,

Ruger Model LC9 9 millimeter pistol, bearing an

obliterated serial
2012);

Glock Model 27,

number (sold on or

about July 31,

.40 caliber handgun bearing an

obliterated serial number (sold on or about August 1,

2012) ;

Ruger Model SR40C
obliterated serial
2012} ;

Intratec TEC-DC9 9
obliterated serial
2012) ;

Intratec TEC-DC9 9
obliterated serial
2012} ;

Romarm/Cugir, WASR
obliterated serial
2012); and

.40 caliber handgun,

number (sold on or

millimeter pistol,
number (sold on or

millimeter pistol,
number (sold on or

10/63 .762 caliber
number (sold on or

bearing an
about August 1,

bearing an
about August 13,

bearing an
about August 13,

rifle, bearing an
about August 15,

Hi Point Model 4095, .40 caliber rifle, bearing an
obliterated serial number (sold on or about August 15,

2012) ;



In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922 (a) (1) (A) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT_TWO
(Felon-in-possession Of A Firearm)

On or abput August 15, 2012, in Camden'County, in the

Districf of New Jersey, and elseWhere, the defendant,

AMMIE STEWARD,

a/k/a “Beav,”

a/k/a “B,”

‘having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a
term exceeding one year in a court in the State of New Jersey,
did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm,
namely, a Romarm/Cugir, WASR 10/63 .762 caliber rifle, bearing an

obliterated serial .number.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

frdZec

PAUL J. PLSHMAN
United States Attorney

922 (g) (1) .
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